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December 18, 2014

CANADA POST & EMAIL

Ms. Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board@
P.0. Box 23198

2300 Yonge St.
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: EB-2013-0321 - Ontario PG Notice of Motion for Review and Variance of
Decision With Reasons - List of Intervenors

It is my understanding that on December 10, 2014 Ontario Power Generation Inc.
(OPG) filed with the OEB a Notice of Motion seeking to review and vary the OEB’s
Decision with Reasons in the EB-2013-0321 proceeding, dated November 20, 2014.

I would like to confirm that The Society of Energy Professionals will continue with
its intervenor status in this new stage of the proceeding. Further, could you please
add Mr. Dan Kellar at kellard@thesociety.ca to the list of individuals who are
authorized to receive documents on behalf of The Society of Energy Professionals in
this proceeding.

Thank you

I cmnn

Scott Travers
President
The Society of Energy Professionals

Fax:

traverss@thesociety.ca

Copy via email:
violet.binette@ontarioenergvboard.ca
michael.millar@ontarioenergyboard.ca
colin.anderson@opg.com
opgregaffairs@opg.com
ckeizer@torys.com
csmith@torys.com

dkellar@thesociety.ca
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